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PLANNING APPLICATION 5% Jan 2010
For

PROJECT: Installation of flood lighting to an existing
5-A-Side Pitch

I Ref:2009/5335/Invalid
l Size of Pitch 30 X 34m

Installation of 4 X 8 metre high Tubular steel static pole lighting Columns
To receive 4No. 1000-watt medium beam asymmetric low glare
floodlight luminaries complete with associated control gear and MHN-FC
lamps. All as per design drawings, specification, calculations- results,
Technical details with section of one of the floodlight and other
information’s requested.

All the above information’s is clearly listed and presented in
chronological order. 4 Copies attached with planning application.

We trust that the information provided together with those requested
complete the requirements for submission of Planning. However, if
any further information is required, we shall be pleased to oblige.

Yours sincerely

Ray Pathan
Site Manager.

Head: Jacques Szemalikowski MA BSc{Hons} NPQH CPhys MinstP
Hampstead School, Westbere Road, London NW2 3RT
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